 ADDENDUM TWO,

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS FOLLOW-UP
Date:
September 21, 2018


To:

All Bidders 

From:
Teresa Fleming / Dianna Gilliland, Buyers


AS Materiel State Purchasing
RE:
Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5914 Z1 to be opened October 25, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time

Questions and Answers
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	57.
	V.B.4


	29


	B. PROJECT ENVIRONMENT
4. Images

Please can the State specify the average size of photo images, and also the total size in Terrabytes of the entire photo data to be migrated?

Are all the photo images of ICAO quality, please elaborate on quality aspects?

What is the typical size of Legacy Records and the total volume of all the audit data in Terrabytes?
	To the best knowledge of the DMV the average photo storage size is 45KB, the average signature storage size is 8KB, and average folio storage size (including photo, signature, and meta data) is 75KB.
 

Photos captured post July 2009 were captured using ICAO standards.

 
To the best knowledge of the DMV the total volume size of images, signatures, and associated data is approximately 1.5TB.

	73.
	V.I.6


	36


	6. The Contractor will be responsible for re-enrolling all existing images into its facial recognition solution to ensure they are searchable through the approach used by the Contractor to evaluate and assess all features of the image presented.

What is the total volume of images and the size in Terrabytes to be migrated?
	See the answer to Question 57.
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